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FOI Unit Health (HEALTH)

From: Health) on behalf of Jodie Geissler (Health)
Sent: Monday, 4 October 2021 10:00 AM
To: CSI-AllStaff
Subject: Message from the Deputy Secretary: Recent announcement regarding charges laid against the department by WorkSafe

 

4 October 2021 

Dear colleagues 

In light of last week’s announcement from WorkSafe that the department has been charged for alleged breaches of the Occupational Health and Safety Act regarding 
Victoria’s initial hotel quarantine program, I wanted to provide some important and early points of clarification for you.  

As an executive, we are aware that the media coverage on Wednesday and the fact of the prosecution may have resulted in curiosity, concern and worry for some of 
you and no doubt raised some questions, particularly if you or someone you know was either involved in the WorkSafe investigation, the hotel quarantine inquiry and/or 
worked in the hotel quarantine operation. This is a natural reaction to have.  

Given the charges were only issued on Wednesday, the department has not yet received all the relevant information from WorkSafe, however here are some things that 
are important for you to know: 

 The charges have been issued against the Department of Health  

 WorkSafe have advised that no individuals from the department are, or will be, charged 

 We are not aware of the status of WorkSafe’s position regarding other parties involved in the hotel quarantine operation  

 There is an administrative hearing scheduled for 22 October which is used for the purpose of setting a timetable for the proceedings – no witnesses are called at 
these hearings  

 Staff who were involved in the WorkSafe investigation will be contacted individually by the department’s legal team (supported by the department’s employee 
wellbeing and support team) to provide more detail on process, next steps and specialised wellbeing support  

 If you:  

o were involved with the hotel quarantine inquiry and worked in the hotel quarantine operation and were not involved in the WorkSafe investigation; or 

o worked in the hotel quarantine operation and were not involved in the hotel quarantine inquiry and were not involved in the WorkSafe investigation, 

it is extremely unlikely that you will be to be involved in any way with the WorkSafe prosecution  
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 Unfortunately, matters such as these can continue for some time and this really depends on whether the matter is settled or whether the matter proceeds to 
trial. If a matter goes to trial it is likely that it won’t be heard for at another 12 months with intermittent court dates in between. It is too early to determine how 
this matter will resolve. 

I hope that this has answered some of the questions you have. 

The impacts of these sorts of events are far ranging and varied. Everyone seeks support in different ways. For the majority of us the natural first inclination is to seek 
support from close and trusted friends, family and colleagues.  

If you feel you need or want a little more than that, the Employee Wellbeing and Support Program is available to provide confidential support to all employees and their 
immediate family members. Support is available 24 hours a day, seven days a week, via telephone or video conference. Please call Converge International on 1300 687 
327 and request immediate support if you need it, or to book an appointment for a time that suits you.  

The Peer Support Network offers informal and confidential support at short notice to departmental staff members. It can help staff members experiencing difficulties 
at work or at home to access more formal support options. The peer supporters are departmental staff members who volunteer their time to support their colleagues 
using a model based on active listening, clarification, navigation and referral to appropriate support services. The network operates Monday to Friday during business 
hours and peers are currently available via telephone and Teams. Contact details for all peer supporters can be found on the Health, Safety and Wellbeing sharepoint 
page.  

If you have any other initial questions or concerns, please chat to your manager or executive in the first instance. 

Jodie  

 
Disclaimer:	This message is an internal communication intended for staff within the Commissioning and Improvement Division of the Department of Health. To seek changes to the 
distribution list or if you have received this email in error, please contact dccs.csi@health.vic.gov.au. This internal communication does not reflect the official position or views of the 
Department of Health or the Victorian Government. 

    

 
 
Kind regards 
 

Commissioning and System Improvement  
Department of Health | 50 Lonsdale Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000 

w. www.health.vic.gov.au 
 
 
 

OFFICIAL 
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FOI Unit Health (HEALTH)

From: Colin Radford (WorkSafe)
Sent: Wednesday, 29 September 2021 12:24 PM
To: Euan Wallace (Health)
Subject: Hotel Quarantine

Dear Euan,  
 
I am sorry that I was unable to reach you on the phone just now.  
 
Further to my voicemail message, I wish to advise you that WorkSafe has this morning filed charges against the Victorian Department of Health in relation to 
Operation Soteria, Victoria’s initial hotel quarantine program.  
 
There are 58 charges in total, all of which relate to alleged failures to take adequate steps to establish infection prevention and control measures at hotels used 
in the quarantine program between March and July 2020.  
 
Included in this are 17 alleged breaches of section 21(1) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act in that the department failed to provide and maintain, as far 
as reasonably practicable, a working environment that was safe and without risks to health for the Department’s employees. 
 
A further 41 charges relate to alleged breaches of section 23 (1) of the OHS Act, in that the department failed to ensure, so far as was reasonably practicable, 
that persons other than employees were not exposed to risks to their health and safety arising from conduct of the Department’s undertaking.  
 
WorkSafe will shortly publish a media statement providing some high‐level details about the charges and the investigation. Beyond that we do not intend to 
make any further public comment, given that this matter is now before the courts.  
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Colin Radford 
 
Colin Radford 
Chief Executive Officer 
WorkSafe Victoria  

Head Office, 1 Malop Street 
Geelong VIC 3220 
www.worksafe.vic.gov.au  

 

 

 

This office is based on the sacred land of the Traditional Owners, the Wadawurrung people. 
I respect the history, culture and Elders of all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander People, both past and present.   

 
 

IMPORTANT ‐ 
(1) The contents of this email and its attachments may be confidential and privileged. Any unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you 
receive this email in error, please contact us, and then delete the email. 
(2) Before opening or using attachments, check them for viruses and defects. The contents of this email and its attachments may become scrambled, truncated 
or altered in transmission. Please notify us of any anomalies. 
(3) Our liability is limited to resupplying the email and attached files or the cost of having them resupplied. 
(4) We collect personal information to enable us to perform our functions. For more information about the use, access and disclosure of this information, refer 
to our privacy policy at our website. 
(5) Please consider the environment before printing. 
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FOI Unit Health (HEALTH)

From: Jennifer DeJong (Health)
Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 11:24 AM
To: Dmitry Rozkin (WORKCOVER)
Cc: (WORKCOVER); Mario Briffa (WORKCOVER)
Subject: RE: PROTECTED: FW: WorkSafe v DH

Received thank you Dmitry. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Jennifer DeJong 
Executive Director 
COVID‐19 Legal | Regulatory, Risk, Integrity and Legal Division  
Department of Health 
p.  e. jennifer.dejong@health.vic.gov.au  
w. www.health.vic.gov.au | Intranet page: How to engage Legal Services | Privacy Portal  
 
 
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive 

From: Dmitry Rozkin (WorkSafe
Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 11:19 AM 
To: Jennifer DeJong (Health) <Jennifer.DeJong@health.vic.gov.au> 
Cc:  Mario Briffa (WORKCOVER)
Subject: RE: PROTECTED: FW: WorkSafe v DH 
 
Hi Jennifer 
Nice to chat with you earlier. 
The charges and particulars should have been emailed to you in the last few minutes. 
Let me know if not received. 
DR 
  

Dmitry Rozkin 
he/him/his 

Director, Enforcement Legal  

E
T
M
A: DX 643, Melbourne 

 Collins Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 
W: www.worksafe.vic.gov.au  

 

This email is subject to legal professional privilege*  

 
 

From: Jennifer DeJong (Health) <Jennifer.DeJong@health.vic.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 10:35 AM 
To: Dmitry Rozkin (WorkSafe)
Cc: 
Subject: RE: PROTECTED: FW: WorkSafe v DH 
 
Thank you Dmitry. That works for me. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Jennifer DeJong 
Executive Director 
COVID‐19 Legal | Regulatory, Risk, Integrity and Legal Division  
Department of Health 
p.   e. jennifer.dejong@health.vic.gov.au  
w. www.health.vic.gov.au | Intranet page: How to engage Legal Services | Privacy Portal  
 
 
 

PROTECTED 
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From: Dmitry Rozkin (WorkSafe) 
Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 10:26 AM 
To: Jennifer DeJong (Health) <Jennifer.DeJong@health.vic.gov.au> 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: PROTECTED: FW: WorkSafe v DH 
 
Hi Jennifer  
I am in a meeting and will call you around 11 if that's okay? 
Dmitry  

Get Outlook for Android 
 

From: Jennifer DeJong (Health) <Jennifer.DeJong@health.vic.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 10:24:22 AM 
To: Dmitry Rozkin (WorkSafe)
Cc: > 
Subject: PROTECTED: FW: WorkSafe v DH  
 
Hi Dmitry 
 
Just following up on my email below. Can you please let me know whether you are also sending the charges to us electronically as requested. Naturally we 
would like to see the documentation as soon as possible and it is unknown when our Secretary is likely to receive the documents being served via registered 
post to 50 Lonsdale Street. 
 
Grateful if you could please give me a call on the number below. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Jennifer DeJong 
Executive Director 
COVID‐19 Legal | Regulatory, Risk, Integrity and Legal Division  
Department of Health 
p. e. jennifer.dejong@health.vic.gov.au  
w. www.health.vic.gov.au | Intranet page: How to engage Legal Services | Privacy Portal  
 
 
 

PROTECTED 

From: Jennifer DeJong (Health)  
Sent: Wednesday, 29 September 2021 6:04 PM 
To:
Subject: WorkSafe v DH 
 
Dear Dmitry 
 
I was provided with your contact details by Senior Investigator,  short time ago.  
 
I understand from hat the charges are being served on our Secretary, Prof Wallace by registered post to 50 Lonsdale Street. I note this may take some 
time given the current delivery times for receipt of materials via Australia Post. 
 
As you no doubt might appreciate, we are largely working from home in accordance with Chief Health Officer directions. Given the documents are already on 
their way to 50 Lonsdale Street, and it is not known when the Secretary will actually receive these, we request that in the interim the documents please be 
provided also to me by email. 
 
My contact details are below. I would be grateful for confirmation as to whether this request can be accommodated. 
 
Many thanks 
 
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
This email contains confidential information intended only for the person named above and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the intended 
recipient, any disclosure, copying or use of this information is prohibited. The Department provides no guarantee that this communication is free of virus or that 
it has not been intercepted or interfered with. If you have received this email in error or have any other concerns regarding its transmission, please notify 
Postmaster@dhhs.vic.gov.au  
 
This email and/or attached documents may include Victorian protective markings as set out by the Office of the Victorian Information Commissioner (OVIC). 
More information on protective markings can be found here  

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

This email contains confidential information intended only for the person named above and may be subject to legal privilege. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or use of this information is prohibited. The Department provides no guarantee that this communication 
is free of virus or that it has not been intercepted or interfered with. If you have received this email in error or have any other concerns regarding its 
transmission, please notify Postmaster@dhhs.vic.gov.au  
 
This email and/or attached documents may include Victorian protective markings as set out by the Office of the Victorian Information 
Commissioner (OVIC). More information on protective markings can be found here  

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

From:
Sent: Thursday, 30 September 2021 11:16 AM
To: Jennifer DeJong (Health)
Cc: Dmitry Rozkin (WORKCOVER)
Subject: RE: PROTECTED: WorkSafe v DH
Attachments: Letter serving Charge-Sheet & Summons w. attachments.pdf

Good morning Jennifer 
 
Please find attached, in a bookmarked PDF, the following documents:- 
 

 Letter serving Charge-Sheet & Summons; 
 Charge-Sheet & Summons; 
 Charges & Particulars; 
 Form 6; and  
 Form 9 

 
Kind regards 

 

Enforcement Legal division 
Legal & Governance 

567 Collins Street 
Melbourne VIC 3000 
www.worksafe.vic.gov.au  

 

 
 
BE GREEN, READ FROM THE SCREEN  
 
*We work flexibly at WorkSafe. If you are receiving this e-mail before or after ordinary business hours, there is no expectation that you review or respond to this email until your 
working day commences* 
 

From: Jennifer DeJong (Health) <Jennifer.DeJong@health.vic.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 6:04:10 PM 
To: Dmitry Rozkin (WorkSafe) 
Subject: PROTECTED: WorkSafe v DH  
 
Dear Dmitry 
 
I was provided with your contact details by   a short time ago.  
 
I understand from that the charges are being served on our Secretary, Prof Wallace by registered post to 50 Lonsdale Street. I note this may take 
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

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 8 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                 File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 9 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                 File
Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 10 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 11 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 12 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 13 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 14 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 15 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 16 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 17 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 18 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 19 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 20 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 21 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant
Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 22 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant
Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 23 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 24 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant
Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 25 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 26 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 27 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 28 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 29 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 30 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 31 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant
Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 32 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant
Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 33 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 34 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 35 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant
Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 36 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 37 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 38 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 39 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

33(1)

Not Relevant
Not Relevant



IN THE MAGISTRATES’ COURT  
OF VICTORIA AT MELBOURNE 
 
 
 

 
Informant 

 
 

-v- 
 
 

THE CROWN IN RIGHT OF THE STATE OF VICTORIA 
(DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH) 

(ABN 74 410 330 756) 
 

Accused 
 
 

Charges and Particulars 
 
Whereas the abovenamed accused has been served with a Charge and Summons, which 
alleges breaches of sections 21(1) and 23(1) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act 2004 
(the Act), the Informant provides the following particulars. 
 
Without limiting the generality of the evidence which may be led, the prosecution will seek 
to rely on the following acts, matters, circumstances and things, to establish that the 
accused contravened the relevant provisions of the Act.   
 
Charge 1 

Between about 29 March 2020 and 14 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, 

pursuant to section 21(1) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act 2004 (the Act), you 

were guilty of an offence in that as an employer you failed, so far as was reasonably 

practicable, to provide and maintain for your employees a working environment that was 

safe and without risks to health. 
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Charge 2 

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
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Particulars 
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Charge 3 

Between about 30 March 2020 and 2 May 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, 

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
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Charge 4 

Between about 3 April 2020 and 9 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, pursuant 

to section 21(1) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act 2004 (the Act), you were guilty of 

an offence in that as an employer you failed, so far as was reasonably practicable, to provide 

and maintain for your employees a working environment that was safe and without risks to 

health. 
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Charge 5 

Between about 5 April 2020 and 30 June 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, 

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
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Charge 6 

Between about 6 April 2020 and 9 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, pursuant 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 46 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



 

Charge 7 

Between about 7 April 2020 and 5 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, pursuant 

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
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Charge 8 

Between about 10 April 2020 and 25 April 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, 

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
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Charge 9 

Between about 12 April 2020 and 14 May 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, 

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
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Charge 10 

Between about 12 April 2020 and 30 June 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, 

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
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Charge 11 

Between about 12 April 2020 and 14 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 52 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant Not Relevant

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



 

Charge 12 

Between about 12 April 2020 and 9 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, pursuant 

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
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Charge 13 

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
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Charge 14 

Between about 17 April 2020 and 14 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, 

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
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Charge 15 

Between about 30 April 2020 and 14 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, 

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
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Between about 23 May 2020 and 9 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, pursuant 

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
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Charge 17 

Between about 28 May 2020 and 1 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria, pursuant 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 59 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 18 

Between about 29 March 2020 and 7 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

pursuant to s 23(1) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act 2004 (the Act) you were guilty 

of an offence in that as an employer you failed to ensure, so far as was reasonably 

practicable, that persons other than your employees were not exposed to risks to their 

health and safety arising from the conduct of your undertaking. 
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Charge 19 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 61 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant Not Relevant

 Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 20 

Between about 30 March 2020 and 2 May 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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
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Charge 21 

Between about 3 April 2020 and 9 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

to s 23(1) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act 2004 (the Act) you were guilty of an 

offence in that as an employer you failed to ensure, so far as was reasonably practicable, 
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that persons other than your employees were not exposed to risks to their health and safety 

arising from the conduct of your undertaking. 
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Charge 22 

Between about 5 April 2020 and 30 June 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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
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Charge 23 

Between about 6 April 2020 and 9 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 66 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 24 

Between about 7 April 2020 and 3 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

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
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Charge 25 

Between about 10 April 2020 and 25 April 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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
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Charge 26 

Between about 12 April 2020 and 14 May 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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
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Charge 27 

Between about 12 April 2020 and 30 June 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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
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; 

Charge 28 

Between about 12 April 2020 and 10 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 72 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant Not Relevant

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 29 

Between about 12 April 2020 and 9 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 73 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Particulars 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 74 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 30 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 75 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 31 

Between about 30 April 2020 and 2 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 76 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 32 

Between about 23 May 2020 and 9 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 77 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant Not Relevant Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 33 

Between about 28 May 2020 and 1 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 78 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 79 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 34 

Between about 29 March 2020 and 19 June 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 80 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 35 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 81 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 36 

Between about 3 April 2020 and 19 June 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 82 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 37 

Between about 6 April 2020 and 19 June 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 83 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 84 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not RelevantNot Relevant

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 38 

Between about 7 April 2020 and 19 June 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 85 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 39 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 86 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 40 

Between about 12 April 2020 and 19 June 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 87 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 41 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 88 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant Not Relevant

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 89 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 42 

Between about 30 April 2020 and 19 June 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 90 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 43 

Between about 29 March 2020 and 11 May 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 91 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 44 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 92 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not RelevantNot Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 45 

Between about 3 April 2020 and 11 May 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 93 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not RelevantNot Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 46 

Between about 6 April 2020 and 28 May 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 94 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 47 

Between about 7 April 2020 and 28 May 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 95 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not RelevantNot Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 48 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 96 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 49 

Between about 12 April 2020 and 11 May 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 97 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 50 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 98 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 51 

Between about 30 April 2020 and 28 May 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 99 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 52 

Between about 12 May 2020 and 7 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 100 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not RelevantNot Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 53 

Between about 12 May 2020 and 9 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

to s 23(1) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act 2004 (the Act) you were guilty of an 

offence in that as an employer you failed to ensure, so far as was reasonably practicable, 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 101 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 102 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 54 

Between about 29 May 2020 and 9 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 103 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 55 

Between about 29 May 2020 and 3 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 104 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 105 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 56 

Between about 12 May 2020 and 30 June 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 106 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 57 

Between about 29 May 2020 and 2 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

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

FOI ASSES
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant Not Relevant

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Charge 58 

Between about 29 May 2020 and 1 July 2020 at Melbourne in the State of Victoria pursuant 

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

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 108 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

Not Relevant

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Particulars 

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA -                  Page 109 of 114.               Assessment Date: May 2022.                    Exemptions applied (if any):                                
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH - RELEASED UNDER FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

FOI ASSESSMENT DATA - Page 110 of 114. Assessment Date: May 2022. Exemptions applied (if any):
File Name: Documents for F21-2045.pdf

Not Relevant Not Relevant, 

31(1)(a), 31(1)(b)



Revised 12/19 Magistrates' Court Criminal Procedure Rules 2019 - Form 6 Rule 14 
  

 

DO NOT IGNORE THIS NOTICE 
 
Do not ignore this notice.  If you do not understand this notice, you should get someone to interpret it for you immediately.  The Court will not provide 
written notification of listing dates.  To receive electronic notification of listing dates, please ensure your mobile phone number and/or email address 
are kept updated with the Court. Seek legal advice. A legal practitioner can help you decide what steps you need to take.  For free legal information or 
to speak a legal practitioner call: 

• Victoria Legal Aid (03) 1300 792 387 
• Federation of Community Legal Centres to find the centre closest to you (03) 9652 1500  
• Victorian Aboriginal Legal Service on 1800 064 865  
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Revised 12/19 Magistrates' Court Criminal Procedure Rules 2019 - Form 6 Rule 14 
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Magistrates' Court Criminal Procedure Rules 2019 
Form 9, Rule 18 

 
FORM 9 

PRE-HEARING DISCLOSURE NOTICE FOR MATTERS TO BE DETERMINED BY A 
COMMITTAL PROCEEDING 

(Section 13 of the Criminal Procedure Act 2009) 
 

You have been charged with an indictable offence.  
You should speak to a legal practitioner (a lawyer) immediately. 
 
How can you get information about your charge? 
Your charge-sheet will have some information about the charge.  
More information about the charge will be provided to you when the informant (the person 
who charged you) gives you a hand-up brief or plea brief. 
 
Hand-up Brief: 
The informant must give you a hand-up brief containing the evidence on which they rely to 
prove the charge against you and a statement that you have no previous convictions or a 
copy of your criminal record by the date fixed by the Court at the filing hearing. 
 
Plea Brief: 
If you have decided to plead guilty to the charge the informant may give you a plea brief.  
The informant may only give you a plea brief if you have given your written consent.  You 
should obtain legal advice before providing your written consent. 
 
Continuing obligation of disclosure: 
The informant has an obligation to disclose to you any information, document or thing that 
comes into their possession after a hand-up brief is given to you.  The informant must give 
you a copy of the information or list of things as soon as possible after it comes into their 
possession. However, the informant does not have an obligation to disclose to you any 
information, document or thing if the informant believes that doing so will result in the 
disclosure to you of child abuse material. In that case, you may apply to the Court for an 
order requiring the informant to provide, or make available for inspection, the information, 
document or thing. 
 
Inspection of exhibits 
You may inspect any of the items listed in a hand-up brief at a time and place agreed with 
the informant. 
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Get legal advice before you go to court 
A legal practitioner can help you understand the charges and decide what steps you need to 
take.  

For free legal information or to speak to a legal practitioner call: 
● Victoria Legal Aid 1300 792 387
● Federation of Community Legal Centres to find the centre

closest to you (03) 9652 1500
● Victorian Aboriginal Legal Service 1800 064 865

If you are eligible you have a right to legal aid under the Legal Aid Act 1978. Contact 
Victoria Legal Aid 1300 792 387 
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